From: Erederick, James S. - OSHA

To: Hughes, Jr, Joseph T - OSHA
Cc: Navyak, Raj - ASP; Ford, Leah - OSHA
Subject: FW: Request for Information from Interagency Advisory Committee (IAC) EJ Officers on Justice40
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 10:22:00 PM
atachments: N
1magel05.png
image006.png
Chip,

Would you please review the email below and the attached document and circle back with Raj and
Allison if you can help out with the Justice4O.

Thanks,

Jim

James (Jim) Frederick

Acting Assistant Secretary

US Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

WWWw.osha.gov
Pronouns — he, him, his

From: Nayak, Raj - OSEC <Nayak.Raj@dol.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Frederick, James S. - OSHA <Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>; Ford, Leah - OSHA
<Ford.Leah@dol.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Information from Interagency Advisory Committee (IAC) EJ Officers on
Justiced0

Hi folks! Do you think there’s an OSHA person who might be a good fit for this, given the OSHA-EJ
connection?

From: Zelman, Allison L - OSEC <Zelman.Allison.L@dol.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 7:14 AM

To: Hanks, Angela - OSEC <Hanks.Angela@dol.gov>; Nayak, Raj - OSEC <Nayak.Raj@dol.gov>;
Goldman, Tanya L - ASP <Goldman.Tanya.L@dol.gov>

Cc: Koh, Daniel Arrigg - OSEC <Koh.Daniel@dol.gov>; Swain-Smith, Katherine A - OSEC
<SwainSmith.Katherine@dol.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Information from Interagency Advisory Committee (IAC) EJ Officers on
Justice40




Hi all,

It looks like both Angela and | are on this email because we are the POCs for the White House
Environmental Justice Advisory Council. It looks like this is just asking us for the right point of
contacts for a new group — Justice40? Adding Tanya as well because Stephanie told her that
career staff had been attending some of the EJ meetings. I'm honestly a little confused what

the difference is between this new group and the current working group.

Justice40 focuses on federal activities that have the intent to address (or could potentially
address) the disproportionately high and adverse human health, environmental, climate-
related, economic, and other cumulative impacts on disadvantaged communities and energy
communities. Please provide information on the following:

If anyone has ideas for who should be our POCs for Justice40, that would be great!

Thanks,

AZ

From: Lee-Ashley, Matt G. EOP/CEQ <Matthew.G.Lee-Ashley@ceq.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:31 AM
To: nicole.leboeuf@noa.gov; teresa.pohlman@hqg.dhs.gov; Richard.g.kidd6.civ@mail.mil;

rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov; Iris.Lan3@usdoj.gov; Zelman, Allison L - OSEC

<Zelman.Allison.L@dol.gov>; Alonda.R.Nelson@ostp.eop.gov; Fine.Philip@epa.gov;

Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov; Jenn.C.Jones@hud.gov; Dewayne.Goldmon@usda.gov;

karen.hanley@fpisc.gov; Boushey, Heather M. EOP/CEA <Heather.M.Boushey@cea.eop.gov>;

Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO <Donald.K.Sherman@who.eop.gov>; jporfilio@doc.gov;

jennifer.hass@hqg.dhs.gov; Annalise.g.blum.civ@mail.mil; melinda.downing@hg.doe.gov;
shantha_alonso@ios.doi.gov; Daria.Neal@usdoj.gov; Cynthia.Ferguson@usdoj.gov; Hanks, Angela -
OSEC <Hanks.Angela@dol.gov>; Florence.chen@dot.gov; Tejada.Matthew@epa.gov;
Leith.States@hhs.gov; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB <Adrienne_C._Erbach@omb.eop.gov>;
Bidisha.Bhattacharyya@usda.gov; ross.pilotte@fpisc.gov; Zhang, Jeffery Y. EOP/CEA
<Jeffery.Y.Zhang@cea.eop.gov>; Maisel, Chad P. EOP/WHO <Chad.P.Maisel@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Martinez, Cecilia C. EOP/CEQ <Ramoncita.C.Martinez@ceqg.eop.gov>; Wise, Jahi EOP/WHO

<Jahi.Wise@who.eop.gov>; Christopher.coes@dot.gov; shalanda.baker@hg.doe.gov; Brown, Lucas
M. EOP/OMB <Lucas.M.Brown@omb.eop.gov>; Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB

<Scott H Burgess@omb.eop.gov>; Fertakis, Nicolette <fertakis.nicolette@epa.gov>; Pidot, Justin R.
EOP/CEQ <Justin.R.Pidot@ceqg.eop.gov>; Smith, Grace Y. EOP/CEQ <Grace.Y.Smith@ceq.eop.gov>;
Jordan, Sara L. EOP/CEQ <Sara.L.Jordan@ceq.eop.gov>

Subject: Request for Information from Interagency Advisory Committee (IAC) EJ Officers on
Justice40

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the DOL network. Please use care when clicking on links and
responding with sensitive information. Send suspicious email to spam@dol.gov.

Good morning,

Thanks to everyone for your participation in the first White House Environmental Justice
Advisory Council meeting a few days ago. As discussed, please see below and attached an
information requested relating to the Justice40 initiative.

Very respectfully,

Matt

MEMORANDUM FOR: IAC ENIVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE OFFICERS

IAC SENIOR STAFF



FROM: Matt Lee-Ashley, Chief of Staff, CEQ
Cecilia Martinez, Senior Director for Environmental Justice, CEQ
Candace Vahlsing, Associate Director for Climate, Energy and Science,
OMB

Jahi Wise, Senior Advisor for Climate Policy, White House Domestic

Climate Office Jahi.Wise@who.eop.gov

Christopher Coes, Acting Assistant Secretary for Transportation Policy,
DOT
Shalanda Baker, Deputy Director for Energy Justice, DOE
Lucas Brown, USDS Team Lead for Justice40, USDA
SUBJECT: Request for Information from Interagency Advisory Committee (IAC) EJ Officers
on Justice40
Due Dates:

= April 20" Submit names for Justice40 Committee
= May 4th Agencies submit responses to info request

= May 10th CEQ and TAC Justice40 Co-Chairs summaries and draft
recommendations sent to [AC members

= May 12t 1AC Meeting to finalize recommendations

= May 14" JAC recommendations submitted to CEQ, OMB and National
Climate Advisor
Affected Departments: All Environmental Justice Interagency Council members and any
agency that has potential funding opportunities within the scope of Justice40.
Distribution: This Information request should be shared with all agencies listed as
participants to the EJ Interagency Council in Executive Order 14008
Contacts:

o Agency questions should be directed to their [AC representatives, staff who represented
the agency in the EJ Interagency Working Group, and other staff with equities and
knowledge of JusticeE40 programs

e Questions and responses to this information request and IAC representative questions

should be directed to: Nicolette Fertakis at fertakis.nicolette@epa.gov and Scott Burgess

at sburgess(@omb.eop.gov

Additional IAC Justice40 POCs

o Shalanda Baker, IAC Co-Chair, Justice40, shalanda.baker@hg.doe.gov
o Christopher Coes, IAC Co-Chair, Justice40, christopher.coes@dot.gov
o Candace Vahlsing, IAC Co-Chair, Candace.M.Vahlsing@omb.eop.gov

o Jahi Wise, Senior Advisor for Climate Policy, White House Domestic Climate

Office Jahi.Wise(@who.eop.gov
o Lucas Brown, USDS Team Lead for Justice40 Lucas.M.Brown@omb.eop.gov

o Cecilia Martinez, Senior Director for Environmental Justice.

Cecilia.c.martinez(@ceq.eop.gov
Purpose: 1) Establishing EJ IAC Justice40 Committee; 2) This information request will
provide supplemental data to the crosscut Budget Data Request (21-09) sent by OMB to
agencies on March 23rd. It includes additional data questions on domestic federal



environmental justice and energy community revitalization efforts, and will inform future

policy and budgetary decisions. It will also inform future analysis and deliverables that are

outlined in the Executive Order on Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad,
including the development of recommendations on how certain Federal investments might be
made toward a goal that 40 percent of the overall benefits flow to disadvantaged communities.

It will also inform efforts to coordinate federal resources around revitalizing energy

communities.

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

Due Date: April 20th

o IAC Justice40 Committee members. Please submit to Nicolette Fertakis by COB
April 20" the names of your agency representative(s) on the new Justice40
Committee. NOTE: The transition from the previous EJ IWG to the EJ IAC as
stipulated in EO 14008 is ongoing. JUSTICE40 Committee will include IAC
members. Please consult with EJ IWG members in the agency in completing this
information request. Further information on transition from IWG to 1AC will be
forthcoming.

Due Date: May 4th

Responses to the following:

o Agency strategies underway that will help advance Justice40

Agency definition of “investment benefit” (or similar definitions) as they relate to

benefiting disadvantaged communities or energy communities.

» [f definitions have not been established, please describe any working
definitions or processes that the agency is engaging in to advance key
definitions.

o Agency definitions of “disadvantaged” (or similar definitions) as they relate to
programmatic activities.

= [f definitions have not been established, please describe any working
definitions or processes that the agency is engaging in to advance key
definitions.

o Strategies that agencies are taking or planning to take for outreach to help ensure
what underserved communities would constitute as “investment benefits” and
“disadvantaged communities.”

o Recommendations on any legislation that would support Justice40 goals.

o Suggestions for metrics that could be used for an annual Environmental Justice

Scorecard in compliance with EO 14008.
Background:
The information request goal is to capture Federal program and performance information for
Federal activities that have the intent to benefit (or could potentially benefit) disadvantaged
communities and/or activities that invest in the revitalization of energy communities.
In relation to providing benefits to disadvantaged communities, agencies/departments should
focus this information request on Federal activities that fall within at least one of the following
categories:

[e]

¢ Climate change



e clean energy and energy efficiency;
e clean transit;
e affordable and sustainable housing;
e training and workforce development;
¢ the remediation and reduction of legacy pollution; and
e the development of critical clean water infrastructure.
Matt Lee-Ashley
Chief of Staff
Council on Environmental Quality

Executive Office of the President

(he/him)



From: Frederick, James S. - OSHA

To:

Cc: Edens, Mandy - OSHA; Meilinger, Francis - OSHA; Scott, Gina - OSHA; _; Ford, Leah - OSHA
Subject: RE: Due 12noon on Friday, 06/25: OMB Report on Interim Implementation Guidance for Justice40 Initiative
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 5:12:00 PM

Apologies for the delayed response.

This is cleared by OSHA Office of the Assistant Secretary.
Thank you!

Regards,

Jim

James (Jim) Frederick

Acting Assistant Secretary

US Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

WWWw.osha.gov
Pronouns — he, him, his

(2]

rrom:

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Frederick, James S. - OSHA <Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>
Cc: Edens, Mandy - OSHA <Edens.Mandy@dol.gov>; Meilinger, Francis - OSHA

<Meilinger.Francis2@dol.gov>; Scott, Gina - OSHA <Scott.Gina@doI.gov>;_

_; Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.Leah@dol.gov>

Subject: FW: Due 12noon on Friday, 06/25: OMB Report on Interim Implementation Guidance for
Justice4O Initiative

Good Afternoon Jim:

OMB has requested comments on the attached draft Memorandum for the Heads of Departments
and Agencies. The subject is “Interim Implementation Guidance for the Justice40 Initiative” (interim
guidance).

The Justice40 initiative was established under Executive Order 14008, Tackling the Climate Crisis at
Home and Abroad (January 27, 2021), which directed the OMB Director, the Chair of the Council on
Environmental Quality and the National Climate Advisor, in consultation with the White House
Environmental Justice Advisory Council, to jointly publish guidance on how certain Federal
investments might be made toward a goal that 40 percent of the overall benefits of such
investments flow to disadvantaged communities. The attached guidance provides initial
recommendations pursuant to section 223 of Executive Order 14008.

Although OSHA grant making could be interpreted to cover climate change/climate environment
(e.g., OSHA FOAs discuss temperature extremes whether cold or hot in construction, general, and
maritime industries), DAP recommended clearing. OSHA’s clearance is due by Noon on Friday, June



=

251 The SOL summary is below.

Thanks,

N

Please review OMB’s interim guidance document and submit any comments or your clearance by

NOON on Friday, June 25,

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Do not disclose without consulting the Office of the Solicitor. If you think you received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.

IMPORTANT: The attached clearance item is pre-decisional and deliberative. You should limit your
distribution of this matter and any communications regarding it to those individuals within your office or
agency, or other Departmental components, whose review and comment are required for the formulation
of your response. Consultation with other Executive Branch agency staff and officials, as necessary and
appropriate to execute your clearance, is permissible. This message and any attachments may not, under
any circumstances, be shared or distributed, or their contents discussed, with anyone outside the
Executive Branch, absent the express written permission of the sender.



MMS# 18012100303



From: Erederick, James S. - OSHA

To: Ford, Leah - OSHA

Subject: RE: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019, Promoting Access
to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:19:00 AM

thanks

James (Jim) Frederick

Acting Assistant Secretary

US Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

WWWw.osha.gov
Pronouns — he, him, his

From: Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.Leah@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>; Frederick, James S. - OSHA
<Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>

Cc: Edens, Mandy - OSHA <Edens.Mandy@dol.gov>

Subject: RE: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019,
Promoting Access to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

alreacy cleared - N

From: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:02 AM

To: Frederick, James S. - OSHA <Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>

Cc: Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.leah@dol.gov>; Edens, Mandy - OSHA <Edens.Mandy@dol.gov
Subject: RE: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019,
Promoting Access to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

Sure!

Natalicia

Senior Policy Advisor

U.S.DOL, OSHA

Washington, DC

Office: 202-693-2014

Mobile:

From: Frederick, James S. - OSHA <Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>

Cc: Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.Leah@dol.gov>; Edens, Mandy - OSHA <Edens.Mandy@dol.gov>
Subject: FW: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO
14019, Promoting Access to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY




Importance: High

Natalicia —

Would you please review and let us know if you see any concerns on this.
See NOON deadline.

Thank you.

James (Jim) Frederick

Acting Assistant Secretary

US Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

WWW.osha.gov
Pronouns — he, him, his

From: Waterloo, Anthony D - EXECSEC <Waterloo.Anthony.D@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 9:41 AM

To: McKinney, Nikki - OSEC <McKinney.Julia.N@dol.gov>; Zelman, Allison L - OSEC
<Zelman.Allison.L @dol.gov>; Keen, Stanley - SOL <Keen.Stanley@DOL.GOV>; Goldstein, Elena - SOL
<Goldstein.Elena@dol.gov>; Goldman, Tanya L - ASP <Goldman.Tanya.L@dol.gov>; Dawkins, Laura
M - ASP <Dawkins.laura.M@dol.gov>; Rose, Michelle D. - OCIA <Rose.Michelle.D@dol.gov>; Cesar,
Richard - OCIA <Cesar.Richard@dol.gov>; Trupo, Michael - OPA <trupo.michael@dol.gov>;
Alexander, Elizabeth - OPA <Alexander.Elizabeth@dol.gov>; Hanks, Angela - OSEC
<Hanks.Angela@dol.gov>; Jacobs-Simmons, L - ETA <jacobs-simmons.|@dol.gov>; Desai Martin,
Rachana - ASAM <DesaiMartin.Rachana@dol.gov>; Stewart, Milton Al - ASAM
<Stewart.Milton@dol.gov>; Yerxa, Christopher W - OASAM <Yerxa.Christopher@dol.gov>; Treves,
Valeria - OSEC <Treves.Valeria@dol.gov>; Rodriguez, James D. - VETS <Rodriguez.James.D@dol.gov>;
Devlin, Juana Margarita - VETS <Devlin.Juana.M@dol.gov>; Purdy, Julian A - VETS

<Purdy.Julian.A@dol.gov>; Harrigan-Farrelly, Joan - WB <Farrelly.Joan@dol.gov>; Chun-Hoon,
Wendy - WB <ChunHoon.Wendy@dol.gov>; Sheehy, Jennifer C - ODEP

<Sheehy.Jennifer.C@dol.gov>; Williams, Taryn M. - ODEP <Williams.Taryn.M@dol.gov>; Looman,
Jessica - WHD <Looman.Jessica@dol.gov>; Garcia, Kristin M - WHD <Garcia.Kristin.M@dol.gov>;
Frederick, James S. - OSHA <Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>; Edens, Mandy - OSHA
<Edens.Mandy@dol.gov>; Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.Leah@dol.gov>; Rodriguez, Dariely - OFCCP
<Rodriguez.Dariely@dol.gov>; Raghu, Maya - OFCCP <Raghu.Mayva@dol.gov>; Smith, Traci - ASAM
<Smith.Traci@dol.gov>; Shantz, Joseph J - OSEC <Shantz.Joseph.J@dol.gov>; Walker Mooney,
Katelyn - OSEC <WalkerMooney.Katelyn@dol.gov>; Soltis, Momoko (Peach) - OSEC
<Soltis.Momoko@dol.gov>; Yang, Jenny R. - OFCCP <Yang.Jenny.R@dol.gov>

Cc: Towle, John P. - OSEC <Towle.John.P@dol.gov>; Swain-Smith, Katherine A - OSEC
<SwainSmith.Katherine@dol.gov>; Hanks, Angela - OSEC <Hanks.Angela@dol.gov>

Subject: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019,
Promoting Access to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

Importance: High




Good morning,

Expedited Clearance: CTS 31039 — Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO14019, Promoting
Access to Voting has been assigned to your agency to review and clear with an absolute hard due
date of 12:00 today.

DOL'’s Strategic Plan to Implement Executive Order 14019 — Promoting Access to Voting, which is a
required deliverable from all Federal agencies under Section 3(b).

The Final Draft (attached) is due to DPC/White House Counsel’s Office by EOD today Thursday,

September 23" For context, the Final Plan is not intended to be a public document, except for our
“Flagship Action” (Section 1), which will be added to compiled fact sheet of the big actions being
taken across all agencies in an “all of government” approach.

Complete your agency clearance within CTS 31039 or return to me via this email.

Thank you.

v/r
Tony Waterloo

Director

Office of the Executive Secretariat
U.S. Department of Labor

Waterloo.anthony.d@dol.gov

Office (202) 693-6182
Cell

USCG-Ret




From: Sydney Rose - Public

Subject: Reminder — Administrative Leave for Voting and for Volunteering as Non-Partisan Poll Workers or Non-Partisan
Election Observers

Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 10:12:25 AM

Attachments: image001.png

This message is intended for all Department of Labor Federal employees.

Dear Colleagues,

With mid-term elections approaching on November 8th, this is a reminder that, in accordance with
Executive Order 14019 — Promoting Access to Voting, Federal employees may be granted up to four
hours of administrative leave to vote in elections at the Federal, State, local, Tribal, and territorial
levels per election. Additionally, employees may be granted up to four hours of administrative leave
per leave year to volunteer (unpaid) as non-partisan poll workers or non-partisan observers for
those elections.

Employees who wish to use administrative leave for this purpose must coordinate their schedule in

advance with their supervisor.
Please visit LaborNet for complete guidance, including timekeeping procedures. Questions about

this leave policy may be sent to flexibilities@dol.gov.
Sincerely,

Sydney

Sydney T. Rose | Chief Human Capital Officer

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20210
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From: Sydney Rose - Public

Subject: Administrative Leave for Voting & Volunteering as Non-Partisan Poll Workers or Non-Partisan Election Observers
Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:51:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png

This message is intended for all Department of Labor Federal employees.

Dear Colleagues,

In accordance with Executive Order 14019 - Promoting Access to Voting, the Office of Personnel
Management issued guidance expanding the availability of administrative leave for voting. Under the
new guidance, Federal employees may be granted up to four hours of administrative leave to vote in
elections at the Federal, State, local, Tribal, and territorial levels per election. Additionally,
employees may be granted up to four hours of administrative leave per leave year to volunteer
(unpaid) as non-partisan poll workers or non-partisan observers for those elections.

Please visit LaborNet for additional information.

Questions may be sent to flexibilities@dol.gov.

Sincerely,
Sydney T. Rose | Chief Human Capital Officer

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management
U.S. Department of Labor | www.dol.gov |

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Suite C5526

Washington, D.C. 20210



From: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA

To: Ford, Leah - OSHA; Frederick, James S. - OSHA

Cc: Edens, Mandy - OSHA

Subject: RE: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019, Promoting Access
to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:36:13 PM

No need -- thank you very much Leah!
NT

Senior Policy Advisor
U.S.DOL, OSHA
Washington, DC
Office: 202-693-2014

From: Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.Leah@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>; Frederick, James S. - OSHA
<Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>

Cc: Edens, Mandy - OSHA <Edens.Mandy@dol.gov>

Subject: Re: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019,
Promoting Access to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

DI N CICNCIOR
am sure she would be haiﬁi to talk to iou about 1t if you want to get the details.

Leah Ford

Chief of Staff

Occupational Safety and Health Admuinistration
202-897-6211

From: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:13:31 PM

To: Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.leah@dol.gov>; Frederick, James S. - OSHA
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

Lwas st curious. hants N

Thank you,
Natalicia

Senior Policy Advisor
U.S.DOL, OSHA
Washington, DC
Office: 202-693-2014

From: Ford, Leah - OSHA <Ford.leah@dol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:07 PM




To: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>; Frederick, James S. - OSHA
<Frederick.James.S@dol.gov>

Cc: Edens, Mandy - OSHA <Edens.Mandy@dol.gov

Subject: RE: EXPEDITED CLEARANCE: CTS 31039 - Strategic Plan for the Implementation of EO 14019,
Promoting Access to Voting - Due 12:00 TODAY

From: Tracy, Natalicia R - OSHA <Tracy.Natalicia.R@dol.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:03 PM

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

—
Q
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. There is a typo on p. 6.

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
<Goldstein.Elena@dol.gov>; Goldman, Tanya L - ASP <Goldman.Tanya.l @dol.gov>; Dawkins, Laura
M - ASP <Dawkins.Laura.M@dol.gov>; Rose, Michelle D. - OCIA <Rose.Michelle.D@dol.gov>; Cesar,
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
<Rodriguez.Dariely@dol.gov>; Raghu, Maya - OFCCP <Raghu.Maya@dol.gov>; Smith, Traci - ASAM
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

DOL’s Strategic Plan to Implement Executive Order 14019 — Promoting Access to Voting, which is a
required deliverable from all Federal agencies under Section 3(b).

The Final Draft (attached) is due to DPC/White House Counsel’s Office by EOD today Thursday,

September 23", For context, the Final Plan is not intended to be a public document, except for our
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

Office i202 i 693-6182

USCG-Ret
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